Lanesboro Park Board Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, April 23, 2024 - 5:00 p.m.
Lanesboro Community Center Council Chamber and via Zoom

*Zoom is provided as a way to offer more accessibility to council and committee meetings.
However, due to potential technical issues, full functionality is not guaranteed*
Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87298259196?pwd=bIBKWWS5Nd3NuZEowQTNIbURac0svZz09 Meeting ID:
872 9825 9196 Passcode: 565465

Call to Order the Regular Park Board Meeting:

Approve Agenda (Additions and Changes)

Welcome Guests and Comments

Minutes March 26, 2024

Consent Agenda:
a. Class of 2025 Drive Thru Dinners 4/24/24 & 5/15/24
b. Boy Scouts Pinewood Derby 4/20/24

cowp

E. Staff Update:
a. Staff Projects
b. March 2024 Financials
¢. Quarter 1 2024 Financials

Old Business:
A. Tennis Courts
. Donations of Public Art, Memorials, and Monuments Draft Ordinance
Lanesboro Trail System
Sylvan Park Cabin
Seasonal Employment
Invasive Buckthorn

mmoOw

New Business:
A. Lawn Mower Purchase

Next Meeting: Tuesday May 28, 2024 at 5:00 pm.

Adjourn Regular Meeting

Teri Benson, Samantha Hareldson, Brenda Semmen, Alex Gehrig, and Joe Deden


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87298259196?pwd=blBKWW5Nd3NuZEowQTNlbURac0svZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87298259196?pwd=blBKWW5Nd3NuZEowQTNlbURac0svZz09
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-EpN-yw8hqMj-SiGWej03_Bfk12FBMzU/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=111396770602823799196&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1vki4zsGvkqcZ0gpjLnQwaq6zU6am7WYo/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kKwqStt0ilTesOBBt1HpfXfDgw-5Jv0W/view?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sBc3xLSP92pk6XZbd_HgmAxkfy8mYBS1/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=111396770602823799196&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1K2ZbuHbH3Kqgzx6Tr0std4p4lfJTMsp7/view?usp=drive_link

Approved 3/26/24

Lanesboro Park Board
Regular Meeting
Tuesday, March 26, 2024 - 5:00 p.m.
Lanesboro Community Center Meeting Room and Zoom

Members Present: Alex Gehrig, Brenda SemmenSam Hearldson, Joe Deden and Teri Benson
Members Absent: None

Staff: Darla Taylor, and Mark Lawstuen

Visitors: Kathryn Wade

Call to Order: Board Member Benson called the meeting of the Park Board to order at 5:00
p.m.

Welcome Guests and Comments: No Comments

Adopt Agenda: Board Member Gehrig motioned to approve the agenda with the addition of
Invasive Buckthorn to New Business. Member Semmen seconded the motion. Motion carried
with all in favor.

Approve Minutes: A motion was made by Member Deden to approve the meeting minutes
from February 27, 2024 as submitted. The motion was seconded by Member Benson. Motion
carried with all in favor.

Consent Agenda:
a. Mullen 90th Birthday Party 5/11/24

A motion was made to approve the consent agenda item by Member Heraldson and seconded
by Member Gehrig. Motion carried with all in favor.

Staff Update: Mark Lawstuen shared that the shower floors were complete, however the final
quote came back much higher (almost double the original), therefore the floors in the depot
building bathrooms were not done. Mark will obtain quotes for the lawn mower trade to
present at the next meeting. February financials were reviewed. Small tools is over budget
expenditure due to 2023 December expenditures that were paid for in January.

Old Business:
A. Tennis Courts: City Administrator Walbridge has compiled a list of the top 4 possible
ideas for the area. A survey will be sent out for feedback. A suggestion was made to add



Approved 3/26/24

O

n

possible cost figures to the survey. A motion was made to approve surveying the public
by Member Hearldson and seconded by Member Semmen. Motion carried all in favor.

. Donations of Public Art, Memorials and Monuments Draft Ordinance: Member

Deden noted concern for D3(b) questioning the need to stimulate economic growth and
investment. Member Benson suggested that maybe it was simply the idea to bring
people here. A motion to table was made by Member Gehrig and seconded by Member
Benson. Motion carried all in favor.

. Lanesboro Trail Extension: A possible DNR lease process could take 2-3 years.

Amdahl Family is willing to discuss. No other updates at this time.

Sylvan Park Cabin: No update.

Park Fee Schedule: No action.

Seasonal Employment: Currently one application has been received. Deadline is April
3rd and more social media posts will be made.

New Business:
A. Catherine Glynn Gateway Park Use 7/6/24-7/7/24: A motion was made to approve

B.

C.

D.

the use of the space for Catherine Glynn on 7-6-24 and 7-7-24 by Member Deden and
was seconded by Member Gehrig. Motion carried all in favor.

Artin the Park 6 /15/24: A motion was made to approve the event by Member
Semmen and seconded by Member Benson. Motion carried all in favor.

Rhythms on the Root 7/13/24: A motion was made to approve the event by Member
Semmen and seconded by Member Benson. Motion carried all in favor.

Portable Restrooms Quotes: Quotes were received from Onsite and LRS. A motion was
made to approve the lower quotes submitted by LRS by Member Gehrig and seconded
by Member Semmen. Motion carried all in favor.

. Invasive Buckthorn: Member Deden noted areas of Ridgeview Lane and along the

dyke from Junipers to the dam have significant buckthorn. He noted some experience
with a contractor to eradicate the buckthorn and will obtain a quote. Questions about
who land owners are and where the expense fits in the budget should be addressed
before moving forward with the work.

Adjourn: Motion was made by Member Semmen to adjourn at 5:41 p.m. Motion was seconded
by Member Gehrig. Motion carried all in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Darla Taylor
Deputy Clerk



%8E°0 00°000°68% 00°02€$ 00'S¥¢$ #20¢ Yolew s924 Buidwed T0/¥€-002SH-00T o anuaay
%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ¥20z Yolely Sply pue sjuels |esapad 00TEE-0SHTH-00T Y anuaAsy

SNUSAY

00°600'92$ TH'0v6'9L$ wsee'yis ainyipuadxy
%00'001 00°/99°€T$ 00/99'€T$  00°0% ¥20T Ydlep (Tv43NTD) siajsuell 00/-00¢SH-00T 3 4nipuadxy
%¥8' T 00'000'0¢$ 7T'896't$ T896'ts $202 Yaiep (Tvy3anNaD) Aepno (euded 00S-00Z5+-00T 3 S4n3puadx3
%000 00°S/9% 00°0% 00'0% #2702 Yosew spuno.ibdwe) 10j xe} Ayadold 085-00ZSH-00T 3 inlipuadx3y
%S6'vT 00°000°2$ LY9v0'T$ 00°0$ $T0C Yol pled xej S3les 0/4-002SH-00T 3 84mipuadxy
%00'0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% $20T Udiel S994 jueg /E£b-00TSH-00T 3 injipuadx3y
%8T°09 00°00T$ 81°09% 00'0% #2702 Wep (1v¥3NID) snosue|iRosIN- 0EL-002SH-00T 3 2Injipuadx3
%000 00°000°c$ 00°0% 00°0% ¥¢0z Udlely (IvY¥3INTD) Sslelusy 0T+-002SH-00T 3 S4nypuadx3
%80T 00°008'S$ 86'565% 86'816$ #2702 Yolew dinb3/Assuiel Jutey/siedsy 40b-00TSH-00T 3 2NNpuadxy
%81°GZ 00°008°0T$ 98'612'T$ 78'6C6% +20T Yolep sBuiping Juiep/siieday  T0H-007SH-00T 3 S4nHpuadx3
%00°0 00'000'5$ 00°0$ 00'0% #2702 Yalep sbuip|ing juley/sitedsy  T0H-0vbTH-00T 3 d.NYpuadxy
%861 00°000'5€$ GE'SP6'9$ PS6TETS $20Z Wew (Iv¥aN3D) s0Ines ANNN 08€-002SH-00T 3 aunlipuadx3y
%S9°007 00°07T€$ 00°21£$ 00°0% ¥20z Ydaiep SUJ SAROWOINY £9€-002SH-00T 3 Smpuadx3
%S5°S6 00'899'8T$ 00°/£8'£1$ 00°0$ $20T Y.l suf Apadold 29€-002SH-00T 3 ainypuadxdy
%91'S6 00°005°c$ 00°THE'ES 00°0% 20z udlep sul Apadold Z9€-0bHTH-00T 3 SInYpuadx3y
%0728 00°00b$ 18'87€$ 00°0% ¥20T UYIeW sul AJiqen 1eseusD T9€-002SH-00T 3 dinyipuadx3
%812 00°0SZ'T$ 1€°200% 00°0% 20z Yoiey (Ivy¥3aNTD) Buipuig/Auld 0SE-002SH-00T 3 2inyipuadxy
%SS T 00'005$ €L°TeT$ 16°0v$ ¥20T Udiel suoydsjal TZE-00Z5H-00T 3 dInypuadx3
%¢9°8¢C 00°000'p$ 8L VP11 00°00T$ $20Z YoleW (IvYINAD) SAIS |eUOISS3J0Id  00E-00ZSH-00T 3 2Inlipuadx3
%000 00°00S'c$ 00°0% 00°0% 20T Ulel $39J1 997-00¢SH-00T 3 =4nypuadxy
%000 00°000'1$ 00°0% 00°0% v20T YoIew Y0Y 792-0025+-00T 3 anypuadx3
%TL (ST 00'0S¢$ 8T’ v6E$ 00'0% $20z Ydiep dinb3 Joully pue s|oo] |[ews 0pZ-002SH-00T 3 4mypuadxy
%ET'S 00'099$ pSbES 00'0% $20z Udsel aduemoly BUILIoD 6£Z-002SH-00T 3 admypuadxa
%000 00°005'5$ 00°0% 00°0% +20T Yo1en asuadx3 welbold 9£Z-00ZSH-00T 3 n)puadx3y
%9091 00°€0S'C$ 86°10v$ 00°0% ¥20T Yl S|ond J010W 2TZ-002SH-00T 3 amypuadxdy
%000 00'szC$ 00°0$ 00'0% #2702 Yalel Butel] AJajes T1Z-002SH-00T 3 nypuadxy
%8’y 00°000°0T$ T1°Z8v$ 6 TITS ¥20T Wiel (1vy¥3aN3o) salddns Bupeiadp 072-002S4-00T 3 2Inypuadx3y
%00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% #2027 Wsen sBuluiel] / sbunesiy 802-007SH-00T 3 2inypuadx3y
%000 00°/£T'S$ 00°0% 00°0% #202 WIeW (v¥aN3D) dwoD s JIOM 0ST-002SH-00T 3 mypuadxy
%TL T 00'006% 00'00¢$ 00°00T$ $20T YoleW 2410 pled JoAoldws SET-002SH#-00T 3 24nlipuadxg
%005 95°G59% (8°€9T$ £9°v5$ $20T YoleW 3 pled JoAojdwa HET-002SH-00T 3 3nipuadxy
%*%0°'SC 01°855'ST$ e ses’ss 0£'062'1$ ¥20T Ulel Yl|eaH pleq JsAojdwy TET-002SH-00T 3 2imipuadxy
%TELT 95°6/5'/$ 9z 11E'T$ ¥6'18¢4$ +20T Yolew VYOId 22T-00Z5+-00T 3  Imypuadx3y
%0€£°SC LT'6TT'S$ €0'S67'1$ cTiLes +20T Yolew Vi3d TCT-00254-00T 3 24njipuadxy
%00°0 00°00S'Z$ 00°0$ 00'0% 20 Udlel seaAo/dwiz awll-Hed €0T-002S4-00T 3 SInlipuadx3y
%0€'SC 19'652'89% €2°0L2'4T4 £8'620'S$ ¥20¢ Usep (Tvy3IN3D) sauejes pue sabepy 00T-00¢SH-00T 3 anypuadx3

ainypuadxy
19bpng Jo 39bpng A1A WY a1 WY 202 polad 1053Q JUNOJDY aweN
% 20z v0T 1244 Fed =Y uaun) adAL
Py

yZidepyied
| obed
Nd LSl ¥2/92/€0 OdOdS3aANVY1 40 ALID



Z abed
WNd 161 ¥2/92/€0

00'600'95€$ €V LT1E'Y8% TT'698'ST$
00°00026%  T0'LLE4$ 05'SH9'1$ anuansy
%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% #20z Uolen puny |218uaD WOl J3Jsuell TOC6E-00ZSH-00T o anuaAY
%000 00°'0% 7S T6E'VS 000974 $20T Yolep SuoReuoq pue suoRNqLIUC) 0ET9E-002SH-00T Y anuaAsy
%G/'8¢ 00°000'9% 00°S2L'T$ 00°00€$ $20T Yoiep $834 85 WnUopny 0S/HE-002SH-00T Y aNUsASY
%S0°¥6 00°000'T$ 05'0b6$ 05°0v6$ $20Z Yel SNUSASY POOM/SIBMOUS Z0/HE-00254-00T ¥ anuaAsy
31sbpng jo 19bpng AlA wy ata Wy 202 pouad J2S3Q JUNOJoY aweN
% +20T Z4\4 $T0T yoiew ua.Lnd adAL
Y



Park Department 2024 Budqet January | February| March YTD Total | % of Budget
E 100-45200-100 Wages and Salaries $ 68,255.61 | $ 7,315.60 | $4,924.80 $5,029.83 $ 17,270.23 25%
E 100-45200-103 Part-Time Wages $ 7,500.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ - 0%
E 100-45200-121 PERA $ 511917 | $ 548.66 | $369.34 | $377.23 | $ 1,295.23 25%
E 100-45200-122 FICA $ 7,575.56 | $ 555.40 | $373.92 | $381.94 | $ 1,311.26 17%
E 100-45200-131 Employer paid Health $ 15,558.10 | $ 1,313.82 | $1,290.74 $1,290.7( $ 3,895.22 25%
E 100-45200-134 Employer Paid Life $ 655.56 | $ - $109.24 | $ 5463 | $ 163.87 25%
E 100-45200-135 Cell Phone $ 900.00 | $ 50.00 | $ 50.00 | $100.00 | $ 200.00 22%
E 100-45200-150 Worker s Comp $ 5,137.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ - 0%
E 100-45200-210 Operating Supplies $ 10,000.00 | $ 4231 | $327.88 | $111.92 | $ 482.11 5%
E 100-45200-211 Safety Training $ 225.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ = 0%
E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $ 2,503.00 | $ - $401.98 | $ - $ 401.98 16%
E 100-45200-236 Program Expense $ 5,500.00 | $ & $ - $ - $ = 0%
E 100-45200-239 Clothing Allowance $ 660.00 | $ 3454 | $ = $ = $ 34.54 5%
E 100-45200-240 Small Tools and Minor Equip | $ 250.00 | $ - $394.28 | $ - $ 394.28 158%
E 100-45200-262 Rock $ 1,000.00 | $ = $ = $ - $ - 0%
E 100-45200-300 Professional Srvs $ 4,000.00 | $ 290.00 | $754.78 | $100.00 | $ 1,144.78 29%
Trees $ 3,500.00 $ - 0%
E 100-45200-321 Telephone $ 500.00 | $ 4091 | $ 4091 | $ 4091 | $ 122.73 25%
E 100-45200-350 Print/Binding $ 1,250.00 | $ 149.00 | $25331 | $ - $ 402.31 32%
E 100-45200-361 General Liability Ins $ 400.00 | $ 328.81 | $ = $ - $ 328.81 82%
E 100-45200-362 Property Ins $ 18,668.00 | $ 17,837.00 | $ - $ - $ 17,837.00 96%
E 100-45200-363 Automotive Ins $ 31000 | $ 312,00 | $ = $ = $ 312.00 101%
E 100-45200-380 Utility Services $ 35,000.00 [ $ 1,981.99 | $2,643.84 $2,319.54 $ 6,945.35 20%
E 100-45200-401 Repairs/Maint Buildings $ 10,800.00 | $ - $1,790.04 $929.82 | $ 2,719.86 25%
E 100-45200-404 Repairs/Maint Mach/Equip $ 5,800.00 | $ 77.00 | $ = $518.98 | $ 595.98 10%
E 100-45200-410 Rentals $ 3,000.00 | $ - $ = $ = $ = 0%
E 100-45200-430 Miscellaneous $ 100.00 | $ 60.18 | $§ - $ - $ 60.18 60%
E 100-45200-470 Sales Tax Paid $ 7,000.00 | $ - $1,046.47 $ - $ 1,046.47 15%
E 100-45200-480 Prop Tax for Campgrounds $ 675.00 $ = 0%
E 100-45200-500 Capital Outlay $ 20,000.00 $ 2,968.24
Vehicle Replacement $ 13,667.00 | $ 13,667.00 $ 13,667.00 100%
Subtotal| $ 255,509.00 | $44,604.22 $ 70,631.19 28%
R 100-45200-34701 Camping Fees $ 85,000.00 | $ - $ 75.00 | $245.00 | $ 320.00 0%
R 100-45200-34702 Showers/Wood Revenue $ 1,000.00 $940.50 | $ 940.50 94%
R 100-45200-34750 Auditorium Use Fees $ 6,000.00 | $ 1,300.00 | $125.00 | $300.00 | $ 1,725.00 29%
Subtotal| $ 92,000.00 | $ 1,300.00 $ 2,985.50 3%




@ JOHN DEERE

Prepared For:
CITY OF LANESBORO CITY CLERK

LANESBORO, MN 55949
Business: 218-585-4107

Quote Summary
Prepared By:

Scott Trouten

Preston Equipment Company
21144 Us 52

Preston, MN 55965

Phone: 507-765-3803

Mobile: 507-251-0876
strouten@prestonequipment.com

Quote Id: 30650423
Created On: 01 April 2024
Last Modified On: 01 April 2024
Expiration Date: 30 April 2024
Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE X758 Signature $16,475.89 $16,475.89 X 1 = $ 16,475.89
Series Tractor without mower deck
JOHN DEERE 54-in. Shaft Drive $2,433.00 $2,433.00 X 1 = $2,433.00
High Capacity Mower Deck (54 HC)
Equipment Total $ 18,908.89
Trade In Summary Qty Each Extended
2022 JOHN DEERE X758 - 1 $ 13,058.89 $ 13,058.89
1MOX758APMNI100215
PayOff $0.00
Total Trade Allowance $ 13,058.89
Trade In Total $ 13,058.89
Quote Summary
Equipment Total $ 18,908.89
Trade In $ (13,058.89)
SubTotal $ 5,850.00
Est. Service Agreement Tax $0.00
Total $ 5,850.00
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 5,850.00

Salesperson : X

GV BJSG )‘OSD'

4 4d00. ™

Accepted By ; X

Nnnfidantial



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 30650423 Customer: CITY OF LANESBORO CITY CLERK

JOHN DEERE X758 Signature Series Tractor without mower deck

Hours: Suggested List
Stock Number: $ 16,475.89
Selling Price

$ 16,475.89

Code Description Qty Unit Extended
5874M X758 Signature Series Tractor without 1 $ 15,029.00 $ 15,029.00
_____ ~ _mowerdeck - - ]

—rn Standard Options - Per Unit e,
001A United States and Canada 1 $0.00 $0.00
Standard Options Total $ 0.00
Dealer Attachments
BM25305 2000-rpm front PTO (X500 HDGT and 1 $ 456.89 $ 456.89
4-wheel drive X700s)

AM134625 HYDR LOCKOUT VALVE 1 $ 230.00 $230.00
Dealer Attachments Total $ 686.89

Value Added Services Total $0.00

Other Charges

Freight 1 $ 350.00 $ 350.00

EnviroCrate 1 $ 60.00 $ 60.00

Setup 1 $ 350.00 $ 350.00

Other Charges Total $ 760.00

Suggested Price $ 16,475.89

Customer Discounts
Customer Discounts Total $0.00 $0.00

Total Selling Price $ 16,475.89

JOHN DEERE 54-in. Shaft Drive High Capacity Mower Deck (54 HC)

Hours: Suggested List
Stock Number: $2,433.00
Selling Price

$2,433.00

Code Description Qty Unit Extended
907BM 54-in. Shaft Drive High Capacity Mower 1 $ 2,250.00 $ 2,250.00

Deck (54 HC)

Standard Options - Per Unit
001A United States and Canada 1 $0.00 $0.00

Confidential



| @ JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 30650423 Customer: CITY OF LANESBORO CITY CLERK

3425 Standard Connect 1 $0.00 $0.00
Standard Options Total $ 0.00
Suggested Price $2,433.00

Customer Disecounts
Customer Discounts Total $ 0.00 $ 0.00
$ 2,433.00

Total Selling Price

Confidential




	2024-04-23 Park Board Meeting Agenda
	2024-03-26 Park Board Minutes
	2024-04-23 Park Department March Financials
	2083_001
	2024-04-01 - Preston Equipment Mower Quote

